Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bradley Blevins [bradley.blevins @chk.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 10:29 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Chesapeake Energy - PowerPoint Slides
Attachments: Littlefield Federal SWD updated.ppt

Mike,

Attached are the pictures of the Littlefield SWD, as discussed yesterday in our meeting we would like to install a clay
barrier over the affected area and backfill. If this battery is dismantled or the well is plugged by CHK we would finish the
final cleanup of the battery at that time. If you have any question please give me a call.
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Thanks again,

From: Daniel Dominguez [mailto:ddominguez@envplus.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 11:21 AM

To: Bradley Blevins

Cc: Roger Boone

Subject: Chesapeake Energy - PowerPoint Slides

Bradley-

PowerPoint slides for the Littlefield SWD. Updated as of 7-28-09.

Sincerely,
ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC.

Daniel Dominguez
Environmental Consultant

Environmental Plus, Inc.
P.O. Box 1558
2100 Avenue ‘O’



Eunice, NM 88231

(575) 394-3481
(575) 394-2601 (fax)

This emait (and attachments it any) is intanded only for the use of the individuat or entlity to which it is addressed. and may contain irtormation that is privileged.
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicatye law. If the teader of this emall is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible tor
delivering this message 1o the intended recipient. you are hereby nstified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender imrediately by returmn emai! and destroy al! copies of the email {and attachments it any}.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Emait Security System.
















AN




ks,

vk
UL










RS S e S NG










